





Actions:

None.

---

**Item 10:**            FINANCIAL REPORT

**Presenter:**     Brian Trevarrow

Discussion:

Brian Trevarrow presented the financial report for the period ending December 31, 2021. Directors' questions were addressed.

Actions:

It was moved by Director Howe, seconded by Director Matthews, and unanimously carried by Roll Call vote to approve the financial report for the period ending December 31, 2021, as presented.

Roll Call:

Director Neves: Aye  
Director Matthews: Aye  
Director Howe: Aye  
Director Newton: Aye  
Director Mercer: Aye

---

**Item 11:**            AUDIT REPORT

**Presenter:**     Brian Trevarrow

Discussion:

Brian Trevarrow presented the Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2020-2021. Directors' questions were addressed.

Actions:

It was moved by Director Howe, seconded by Director Newton, and unanimously carried by Roll Call vote to approve and accept the Audit Report for FY 2020-2021, as presented.

Roll Call:

Director Neves: Aye  
Director Matthews: Aye  
Director Howe: Aye  
Director Newton: Aye  
Director Mercer: Aye

---

**Item 12:**            STAKEHOLDER OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATIONS

**Presenter:**     Cristel Tufenkjian

Discussion:

Cristel Tufenkjian reported on general stakeholder communications; highlighted engagement/email list statistics; and reported on other outreach activities and plans.

Actions:

None.

---

**Item 13:**            SGMA IMPLEMENTATION UPDATE

**Presenter:**     Technical Consultants

Discussion:

Amer Hussain reported to the Board regarding the status of, and progress on, GSP implementation in both the Tulare Lake Subbasin and the SFKGSA in particular. The update included coordination activities in the subbasin; grant related activities; DWR's review of GSPs; and data tracking. Questions and comments from the Board were addressed.

Actions:

None.

---



Respectfully submitted,

---

Board Secretary

\_\_\_\_\_ approved on \_\_\_\_\_

Joe Neves, Board Chair